



Dr. Chinnababu Sunkavalli

Qualification: MS (Gen Surg), MCh (Surg Onco), FIAGES, PDCR

Department: Robotic Sciences, Surgical Oncology

Designation: Clinical Director-Surgical Oncology, Sr. Consultant Surgical Oncology and

Robotic Surgical Oncology

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 22 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Chinnababu Sunkavalli is the best Robotic Surgical Oncologist in Hyderabad, with over 22 years of experience. He currently serves as the Clinical Director of Surgical Oncology at the Yashoda Cancer Institute, Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City.

Educational Qualifications

- Advanced Liver Surgery Fellowship at New Tokyo Hospital, Japan
- Robotic Surgery Training in Paris, France
- Robotic Surgery Training at Roswell Park Cancer Institute, Buffalo, USA
- Fellowship Training at Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Institute, New York, USA
- Fellowship at Long Beach Memorial Hospital, LA, USA
- Professional Diploma in Clinical Research (PDCR)
- Fellowship in Minimally Invasive GI Surgery (FIAGES)
- MCh, Superspeciality in Surgical Oncology, Gujarat Cancer Research Institute, Ahmedabad (University 2nd Rank)
- MS General Surgery, Government Medical College, Surat (Gold Medalist and University Topper)

MBBS, Jagadguru Jayadeva Murugarajendra Medical College (JJM Medical College), Davangere

Experience

- Currently working as a Clinical Director-Surgical Oncology, Sr. Consultant Surgical Oncologist and Robotic Surgical Oncologist at Yashoda Hospitals, Hitec City
- 2012-Present: CEO, Founder & Director, Grace Cancer Foundation
- 2012-2022: Consultant Robotic Oncosurgeon, Apollo Hospitals
- 2007-2012: Consultant Surgical Oncologist (Cancer Surgeon), Kamineni Hospitals
- 2007-2012: Professor, Kamineni Institute of Medical Sciences
- 2004-2007: Gujarat Cancer and Research Institute (GCRI), Ahmedabad
- 2001-2004: Government Medical Hospital, Surat

Services Offered

 Surgical treatment for cancers ofUterusCervixOvaryBreastColonStomachOesophagusOral (Head and Neck Cancers)ThyroidKidneyLung

Awards and Achievements

- Awarded as The Best Doctor by The King Foundation, August 2022
- Awareness on Oral Cancers-Largest Oral Hygiene Lesson, Business Case Study by Grace Cancer Foundation, Guinness World Records 2019
- Vaidya Rathna Award, Suman Foundation, 2012
- Guinness World Record for Largest Breast Cancer Screening, 2016
- Guinness World Record for Largest Oral Cancer Screening, 2019
- Limca Book of Records for Highest Cervical Cancer Screening, 2016
- Young Oncologist of Year by Times of India, 2018
- Principal Investigator for Multiple Phase Trials
- Best Poster, IASO 2006
- Established State of the Art Cancer Centre in Rural Telangana in 2017
- Pioneer of Low Cost Cancer Screening in India through Mobile Cancer Screening Campaign
- Featured as Motivational Speaker in Lead-Talk with High Impact on Next Generation in the year 2018
- Selected Based on Merit for the First Ever Batch of Jawahar Navodaya Vidyalaya in the Country in the Year 1986
- Proctor and Mentor for Da Vinci Robot
- Established India's First Mobile COVID ICU
- TEDx Speaker-2022

Professional Membership

- Member of the Indian Association of Surgical Oncology (IASO)
- Member of the Indian Medical Association (IMA)

Research & Publications

■ "Project Ashray: Planning a Time Constrained Project," published and available on the Harvard Business Publishing Education Website

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/hitec-city/robotic-sciences/dr-chinnababu-sunkavalli/

